
Simmons, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michelle, 

Arron Heyrend <Arron.Heyrend@smmpogo.com> 
Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:39 PM 
Simmons, Michelle 
[External_Sender] RE: NRC License 50-29212-01: Amendment Request 

We ca n have my elf as t he RSO. If for some reason I leave, Chris can put one of the other two RSO's in. 
I have, and wi ll be train ing t he t wo gent lemen here on site. 
Have a great day 

Arron Heyrend 
M:EM I surf ace OPS General Foreman 
Sumitomo Metal Mining Pogo lU 
Direct 907-895-2895 
Cell 907-378-7495 
E-mail Arron. Heyrend@smmpogo.com 

From: Simmons, Michelle [mailto :Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:23 PM 
To: Arron Heyrend <Arron.Heyrend@smmpogo.com> 
Subject: NRC License 50-29212-01: Amendment Request 

Mr. Heyrend, 

I'm working on your amendment request to name you as the RSO. However. we have two additional request 
from you to name other individuals as the RSO(s). So, I need to know which request to process? 

Thanks 

Michelle Simmons 
Health Physicist 
US NRC 
1600 East Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, Texas 76011 
817-200-1590 
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